

---

# KOENRAAD VANDEZANDE

52 years

---

Rua das Laranjeiras 391 apt. 605  
22240-005 Laranjeiras  
Rio de Janeiro, RJ  
+55 (21) 985 906 685  
[koen.vandezande@gmail.com](mailto:koen.vandezande@gmail.com)

---

## SUMMARY

More than 19 years of experience in ICT – programming, system analysis, and system administration for a hospital in Brussels. In these seventeen years I have grown from a junior programmer to an ICT manager. I gained knowledge of a wide range of systems, with a variety of operating systems. My people skills came in handy to keep a small team motivated for a wide variety of tasks.

---

## EXPERIENCE

**Rioguides, Rio de Janeiro, BR** 2008 - now

*Self Employed as a local guide in Rio de Janeiro*

- Tour guide in Rio de Janeiro.
- Trip Leader for groups up to 47 people in Brazil, Argentina, and Chile.
- Program Director on River Cruise Ships in Europe.

**Clinique St. Etienne, Brussels, BE** 1992 – 2008

*ICT manager, staff member, System Administrator*

- Manage a team of 10 people to keep the production system up and running for more than 500 employees.
- Perform market studies for future projects.
- Project management for new implementations.
- Coordination of the administrative and medical ICT needs.
- Follow up of contracts and SLA's with the different service providers.
- System administration for a server farm of 60 Intel-servers, 500 PC's, 2 mini's and a mainframe.
- Administration, Installation, and configuration of a wide range of operating systems.
- Project Management.
- Data Center and Database Management.
- Programming and scripting on a variety of platforms.

**Military Service, Brakel, GE** 1991 - 1992

**Clinique St. Etienne, Brussels, BE**

1990 - 1991

*Junior Programmer*

- Programming and analysis on mainframe, especially in COBOL, RPG and Assembler.

---

## EDUCATION

**Protur**

2008 - 2009

*Technical school for Tourism, Rio de Janeiro, BR*

**Legato Network Administrator (NW2000)**

2003

**Bachelor's degree in information technology**

1987 - 1990

*Rega School, Leuven, BE*

---

## SYSTEM PROFICIENCY & SKILLS

### Languages

Dutch            Mother tong.

English        Fluent.

French         Fluent.

Portuguese    Fluent.

Spanish        Advanced reading and understanding, near fluent speaking.

German        Advanced reading and understanding, basic speaking.

### Hardware

IBM Multiprise Mainframes, IBM zSeries, IBM AS 400, iSeries.

IBM 1750, 3750 Switching System, TENOVIS switching System

Intel-servers of IBM and HP.

Switches, Routers, VPN of MADGE, IBM and CISCO.

Terminals, Workstations and Desktops of IBM, Lenovo and Compaq.

### Operating Systems

VM/CP, VM/ESA, z-VM ,z-OS, VSE/SP, VSE/ESA, CMS.

DOS, OS/2, Red Hat A.S., Windows NT thru Windows Server 2008, Windows 3.11 thru Windows 7

VM-Ware ESX Server, Cisco IOS.

### Programming and Scripting Languages

COBOL, Basic, IBM Assembler, RPG, Focus, Phyton, PHP, REXX, Bash, kixtart, HTML 5, CSS

### Software

IBM Communication Server, Lotus Domino Server, Lotus Notes, Legato Networker, Citrix, Nitrobit, Squid, Nagios,

Dwall, Apache, MySQL, php-nuke, Joomla, Samba, Microsoft Office 2000-2010, ...

TCP-IP, CICS, TMON for CICS, Focus, CA-Sort, CA VSAMAid, BIM Fmap.